

From: Terry Williams

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: November 19, 2013

Subject:

---

Message:

File No. 0939-EX-ST-2013

Refl. 21968

Mr. Serafini:

In reply to your 11/8/2013 request for FAA coordination, this is to advise you that although FAA coordination was requested upon receipt of your inquiry, FAA has not yet completed its coordination.

Of course, DRS will continue to keep you apprised of the status of FAA's review.

Please note that although a Start Date of 11/19/13 was requested, DRS will adjust its schedule so that it can begin the experiment upon completion of FAA coordination and grant of the STA by the Commission.

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel

Attorney for DRS Signal Solutions, Inc.